
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K SIRI4T N.W
WASIONG ION.D.C. 20463

Oiil February 24, 1977

lonorable Robert C. Bryd
U.S. Senate
Washington, D.C. Re: MUR 356 (76)

Dear Senator Bryd:

The Commission has completed its review of your complaint
dated January 10, 1977 in which you forwarded the letter
from Jin 11o Kim of Korean Airline. An article which appeared
in the Washington Post on January 16, 1977, a copy enclosed

'?. herein, reported that the FBI had traced the checks from an
individual posing as an official of Korean Airline to "an

- ~emotionally disturbed person." We received, from the Justice
Department, a report of the results of their investigation.
On the basis of that report, the Commission has voted to

- terminate its inquiry into this matter.

Ile appreciate your promptness in bringing this activity
to our attention. If you have any questions, the staff member
assigned to this matter is Kathryn Kavanagh (202/382-3153).

N- Sincerely yours,

Enclosure William Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K SIRtt_ N.W
WASHING IONI).C. 20463

Mr. Roy F. Greenaway
Administrative Assistant to

Senator Alan Cranston
U.S. Senate
Washington, D.C. 20510

F1F -177

Re: MUR 356 (76)

Dear Mr. Greenaway:

The Commis -ion has completed its review of your

]'stter dated January 11, 1977, in which you forwarded the

lh-tter from Jin Ho YZ.m of Korean Air Line. An article

which appeared in thic Washington Post on January 16, 1977,

a copy enclosed herein, reported that the FBI had traced

the checks from an individual posing as an official of

Koi r an Air Line to "an emotionally disturbed person." We

recived, from the Justice Department, a report of the

results of their investigation. On the basis of that

iport, the Commission has voted to terminate its inquiry

into this matter.

We appreciate
to our attention.
member assigned to
382-3152).

your promptness in bringing this activity
If you have any questions, the staff

this matter is Kathryn Kavanagh (202/

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 356 (76)

Jin Ho Kim )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on February 2, 1977, the

Commission adopted the recommendation of the General Counsel that

it finds no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act, as amended, had been committed in the

above-captioned matter.

Accordingly, the file in this case has been closed.

Secre-
i. Emmlons
to the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.w
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

February 2, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE EMMONS

RE: MUR 356 (76)

MUR 356 (76) was transmitted without proper backup

on January 31, 1977 at 9:30 a.m.

At 2:00 p.m., January 31, 1977, MUR 356 (76) was re-

submitted to the Commissioners.

As of 4:30, February 2, 1977, no objections had been

received to the staff recommendation concerning this MUR.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

February 1, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE EMMONS 77L'

RE: MUR 273 (76); MUR I.4-61; MUR 306 (76);
MUR 348 (76); and 356 76)

The above-mentioned MURs Were transmitted to the

Commissioners on January 31, 1977 at 9:30.

As of 12:00, February 177, no objections had been

received to the staff recommendations in MUR 273 (76);

MUR 327 (76); MUR 306 (76); and MUR 348 (76).

MUR 356 (76) was transmitted without proper backup and

therefore had to be re-circulated. Please hold action on

this MUR until the Commissioners have had an opportunity to

review the complete case. A memorandum will be sent to you

as soon as possible.

;~yj
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MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie Emmons

FROM:

RE:

Kathryn Kavanagh

MIUR 356(76) ~ -

The attached 48-hour report is a resubmission of
MUR 356. Certain attachments which were inadvertently omitted
in the first transmittal have now been included. Please
recirculate this matter to the Commissioners.

Attachment

-1 r

9

January 31, 1977
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Jin Ho Kim
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The compainant forward a letter signed by Jin Ho Ki m which accompanied

a checl- ionod by Myong Ja Kim for $100,00.0 (Attachment: A). The contri-

bution .:oui ,ppear to exceed the limits set forth in !441a(a) . If

Jin IIo Kim is a Korean national, his contribution would violate q442.

p If, as he implied in his letter, Mr. Kim is a representative of Korean

N Airline, his contribution may violate §441b.

BPL'MIN ARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

.......... ...... 1977 Washington Post article referred to an FBI investiga.tion-

or ,n /: LVIduaI who was in, ng larcr.- campa( in co, r,, p,-ons a - as

>2 'n I -)ffi '.,] .... of ocin A-; r Line (At.tac"mcn B) . rije -;1[., yr - -] ' ,,. , t o '

...nestigation by lette o,. ,, 19, 1977
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/.-:'- ,) FEDERAL ELECI ION, COMMISSION
"-,~ S,''' I, RE LI N

IIN tION,. ).C. 2 4 3

Mr. Roy F. Greenaway
Administrative Assistant to

Senator Alan Cranston
U.S. Senate
Washington, D.C. 20510

Re: MUR 356 (76)
I

Dear Mr. Greenaway:

The Commission has completed its review of your
letter dated January 11, 1977, in which you forwarded the
letter from Jin Ho Kim of Korean Air Line. An article q

which appeared in the Washington Post on January 16, 1977,
_a copy enclosed herein, reported that the FBI had traced

the checks from an individual posing as an official of :;1
Korean Air Line to "an emotionally disturbed person." We
received, from the Justice Department, a report of the
results of their investigation. On the basis of that
report, the Commission h:s voted to terminate its inquiry
into Lhis matter.

We appreciate your pro-pness in bringing this activity
to our attention. If you have any questions, the staff
me-ber assigned to this matter is Kathryn Kavanagh (202/
382-3152).

Sincerely yours, 6.

William C. OldakerGeneral Counseli:-.,

G n e

.1-k



[LL)L,,,\L EI.,C]ION CO \ ;ISSION

1 ( 25\ :,. S1s[IH NA.

Honorable Robert C. Bryd
U.S. Senate
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senator Bryd:

The Commission has completed its review of your complaint [
dated January 10, 1977 in which you forwared the letter from
Jin Ho Kim of Korean Air Line. An article which appeared
in the Washington Post on January 16, 1977, a copy enclosed
herein, reported that the FBI had traced the checks from an
individual posing as an official of Korean Air Line to
"an emotionally disturbed person." We received, from the
Justice Department, a report of the results of their investi-
gation. On the basis of that report, the Conmmission has
voted to terminate its inquiry into this matter.

We appreciate your promptness in bringing this activity , .

to our attention. If you have any questions, the staff
member assigned to this matter is Kathyrn Kavanagh (202/382-
31.53).

Sincc'Sir. yor'

William Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosures
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DAT E A "" " '" OF' Il-3 lm0fl
C). MrUR 356 (76).

XIDC' I): - ---

F:DERAL ELECTION COM.I S S ION
gashington. D. C.

Robert E. Bryd (notarized)

[o Kim

hb. 44la. 441P_

ea~o n£- : 's". Jin F

,e1-van- 5tatute : i .441

rite: -:....-s Ch-cked:

'edera. 7.:ci:?- Checked:

none

Justice

The complainant forwaded a letter signed by Jin Ho Kim which accompanied

a check signed by Myong Ja Kim for $100,00.0 (Attachment A). The contri-

buticn would 4ppear to exceed the limits set forth in §441a(a). If

Jin Ko Kim is a Korean national, his contribution would violate §441e.

If, as he implied in his letter, Mr. Kim is a representative of Korean

" Airline, his contribution may violate §441b.

PRELIZ-I NARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

A'January 16, 1977'ashington Post article referred to an FBI investigation-

of an individual who was making large campaign contributions and posing as

an official of Korean Air Line (Attachment B). The FBI responded to our

i.cj'1Lry regarding the investigation by letter on January 19, 1977

(At:tachment C). The findings in the FBI investigation provide sufficiont

b.m;is upon which to close the file.

::O;.:-M .:: DAvT I.oN f [fl E~f TEIVOI UQfltiSSIGN

C..( ' fib . Scnd letters,. __,-!-- -*- ---. - ..... ..

...

none
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREE I N.W

WASHING ION, D-C- 20463

Mr. Roy F. Greenaway
Administrative Assistant to

senator Alan Cranston
U.S. Senate
Washington, D.C. 20510

Re: MUR 356 (76)

Dear Mr. Greenaway:

The Commission has completed its review of your
letter dated January 11, 1977, in which you forwarded the
letter from Jin Ho Kim of Korean Air Line. An article
which appeared in the Washington Post on January 16, 1977,
a copy enclosed herein, reported that the FBI had traced
the checks from an individual posing as an official of
Korean Air Line to "an emotionally disturbed person." We
received, from the Justice Department, a report of the
results of their investigation. On the basis of that
report, the Commnission has voted to terminate its inquiry
into this matter.

We appreciate
to our- attention.
member assigned to
382-3152).

your promptness in bringing this activity
If you have any questions, the staff
this matter is Kathryn Kavanagh (202/

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

mp ni



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1_125 K ST R14 NW\V
WASHINCGON,D.C. 20463

Honorable Robert C. Bryd

U.S. Senate
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senator Bryd:

The Commission has completed its review of your complaint

dated January 10, 1977 in which you forwared the letter from

Jin Ho Kim of Korean Air Line. An article which appeared

in the Washington Post on January 16, 1977, a copy enclosed

herein, reported that the FBI had traced the checks from an

individual posing as an official of Korean Air Line to
"an emotionally disturbed person." We received, from the

Justice Department, a report of the results of their investi-

gation. On the basis of that report, the Commission has

voted to terminate its inquiry into this matter.

We appreciate your promptness in bringing this activity

to our attention. If you have any questions, the staff

member assigned to this matter is Kathyrn Kavanagh (202/382-

3153).

Sincerely yours,

William Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures

A



ALAN CRANSTON
CALIFORMIA

1977 13 A!7 I I/: 14 F

1971 J,,1,t, 13 A,!j II: I£. WASHINISITON. D.C. 263100

HAND DLL,L-4 7
'77 J*:' La , I: 5

January 11, 1977

Honorable Vernon Thomson
Chairman
Federal Elections Commission
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Chairman,

I am sending along a copy of a letter from Mr. Jin
Ho Kim of Honolulu, Hawaii, which offered a political
contribution to Senator Cranston from one Myong Ja
Kim in the amount of $70,000. A copy of the check
is also enclosed.

For your information, we have returned the check to
Myong Ja Kim on this date. (Copy enclosed)

Enclosures

Si cer y,

Rol F. Greenaway

ofFILL OF~~&L~J~E

My a1o1IAWAY
AIM4rrMThAYU ASUTM



ALAN CRANSTON * ROY GRAWAY
CAIFORNIA NOVAUMWSThlIV ASUMflAY

"LJntleb $*afes Zan ~ ! r
WAHIN N,, .C.. h..b 1977 J 13 AM 11: 14

I IHAND VLL IVJU EipL
January 11, 1977

Mr. Myong Ja Kim
3215 Ala Ilima Street, A-604
Honolulu, Hawaii 96818

Dear Mr. Kim,

This will acknowledge receipt of your January 3
letter and an attached check which Mr. Jim Ho Kim
indicated was a political contribution.

I am returning the check, with the observation that
*violations of Federal law may be involved.

Sp erel_

Roy F. Greenaway

Enclosure

CERTIFIED MAIL

T1

r 
py



~,~19 . - JA N 13 AM 11: 14

L/L~~'~"Alp OLL1VERED Ul

I& -ll-extw

7f e~-Trz CC?

-4t,,,.

gA%

t ,&ft(i

Ie~4~~ C&

(- .1.

"t Zc%

04&t-

Or
k • A

I

Tt-,
o'c

A/4-

cc.,u vV

bt Id



7 7 r) 4 ) : i

-MYONG JA KIM"..,l5 ALA ILIMA ST. A-604 NOJ

Hi LAWAII 96818 tk/

,.,.__ A 
__ j_ -,OWN

! HAWAII NATIONAL BAN K,,.
HAWAII

? 3N . -  0 1171 03 1. 1611s.

S -



c~e~

<64CCVtC ~

I,-

k
0/'teAl.0 .C1



a

-0'%

-A -4

-. .4

C-L

• - a . ..

1 /,, ,. __ r_ _

,.,

d .. , c

... "l ,d.



2Cnffevb Zf~fz Zonate
WASHINGTON. D.. 20510

OFFICIAL BUSINESU
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U. S. S.

Honorable Vernon Thomson
Cha irman

Federal Eelections Commission
Washington, D. C.



- Out to B
In an apparent hoax, at least

six U.S. lgisators received in the
mall checks for substantial cam-
paign coatributions ,from a person
Posin at a Korean official of
'Korea Airlines, according to Jus-
tice Department sources.

The checks, turned over by the
legislators to the Federal Bureau
of Investigatlon, were traced back
to "an emotionally disturbed per-
son," according to the sources.

Approximately 10 days ago, Sen.
Alan Cranston (D-Calif.) received
a check for $70,000 in an envelope
postmarked Honolulu. Hawaii, ac-
cording to Roy Greenaway, Cran-
ston's administrative assistant.
The check and an accompanying
letter were signed with two dif-
ferent Asian nameL

According to Greenaway, the
letter's author said he ;was an
employee of Korean Airlines and
that the cheek was for a campaign
contribution. The letter's author
said he hoped that Cranston
"would be friendly to us in the
future."

wcks Turn
R a Hoax

Cranston's office tuiuw the
check over to the FBL..

A Justice Depsrtmet
told The Washington Post
day that the cheek. 4rt n a
Honolulu bank, and Ahe tti-
were traced to an UIII6 6 0
"apparently was playing a trick.
We don't anticipate pursuing this
further."

The Justice Department official
would not say if'the individual was
in fact Korean or whether be was
in anyway connected to Korean
Airlines.

In the wake of recent news
stories about South Korean at-
tempts to buy Influence with U.S.,
legislators, newspapers have 're-
ceived allegations about many
South Korean corporations operat-
ing in this country. Most allep-
tiona have Spparently come from
individuals opposed to the regime
of South Korean President Park
Chung Hee.

The Justice Department off ical
would not comment on whether
the individual involved has any
ties to anti-Park groups.

I _ -=



FRA:

OFFICE Or THE SIECRETARY

January 17, 1977

Honorable Vernon Thomson
Chairman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C.

. Dear Mr. Chairman:

I am returning the enclosed documents. Their
contents do not appear to lie within the jurisdi-

t ction of this office.

Sincerely,

Alicia Rae Fisher
Superintendent
Office of Public Records

Enclosures
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ALAN CRANSTON 
ROwW&AACALorrqNIA 

1O fl;NAWAY

19 7 7 ', 14 WASHINGTON. D.C. 2091

.. .I, 
* 

, , i t

January 11, 1977

Honorable Vernon Thomson
Chairman
Federal Elections Commission
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Chairman,

I am sending along a copy of a letter from ,ir. Jin
Ho Kim of Honolulu, iiawaii, which offered a oolitical
contribution to Senator Cranston from one Liyong JaKim in the amount of $70,0o0. A copy of the check
is also enclosed.

Fcr yor'r information, we have returnei the check to
liyong Ja Kim on this ,iaue. (Copy enclosed)

Enclosures reciaay



'4
ALAN CRANSTON

CJAORNIA LIFORINII AAY

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20510 too? ~: ii !:1

January 11, 1977

Mr. Myong Ja Kim
3215 Ala Ilima Street, A-604
Honolulu, Hawaii 96818

Dear Mr. Kim,

This will adnowledge receipt of your January 3
letter and an attached check which Mr. Jim Ho Kim
indicated was a political contribution.

I am returning the check, with the observation that
violations of Federal law may be involved.

Sifcerelr

Roy F. Greenaway

Enclosure

CERTIFIED MAIL
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-.MYONG A -. NI 121

3215 ALA ILIMA ST. A-604
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Vnirfeb zfiifcz z$cnctle
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

OFFICIAL BUSINESS

U.S. S.

Honorable Vernon Thomson
Chairman
Federal Eelections Commission
Washington, D. C.

w/4M
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a1I1qtol ill T1. 2051i

Mr. Vernon Thompson
Chairman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463
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ROWR1IC. BYRD 0~
WWT VINOINIA

January 10, 1977

Mr. Vernon Thompson
Chairman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Chairman:

__ In this morning's mail, I received a letter from a
Jin Ho Kim, dated January 3, 1977. The letter con-
tained a check dated January 3, 1977, signed by Myong
Ja Kim and made payable to me in the amount of
$100,000.

\4r. Jin Ho Kim stated in his letter that the check
was offered as a campaign contribution.

In a written response to Mr. Jin Ho Kim, I stated that
the offer would appear to be in violation of one or
more provisions of United States law and that I was
returning the check immediately. I have mailed that
response to Mr. Kim by registered mail.

I am referring this matter to the Commission for
whatever action may be deemed appropriate. Copies of
the letter from Jin Ho Kim and the check signed by
Myong Ja Kim are enclosed.

With best wishes.

in ely yours,

4obe C. yrd
U. SSenator

Washington, D. C.
Subcribed and sworn to before me by Robert yrd,
United States Senator.

Notary Publ ,
My commission expires Oct 31, 1981 -

IL~



ROBERT C. BYRD
Wi.sr Vmt;iNiA

January 10, 1977

Mr. Jin Ho Kim
Vice President
Korean Air Line
Honolulu, lawaii 96815

Dear Mr. Kim:

T1"nis ;:,orning I reccivcd your letter of Ja nuary 3,
1)77, togetzher with the chc you enclosed from
, oag ,JTa Kir, also .1t1d Javiry 3, 1977, pa)ableto :e in the sum of i, 00 and offered as a

r- .;.4a -n con tribut ion.

It ",,: : l .jear that such a ,,n-.rihut ~on ,ould 1)e
in violat ion o1 o,'IA or rore <-ov s o-s o Uni. .d
Szatcs law and I am, t..u. " -'ie chck

•p Y
.xC '-rt C., ->rd,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

(f~

The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

___(1) Classified Information

___(2) Internal rules and
practices

___(3) Exempted by other
statute

___ (4) Trade secrets and
commercial or
financial information

(6) Personal privacy

___(7) Investigatory
files

(8) Banking
Information

(9) Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)

(5) Internal Documents

Signed IIt elkI

date

FEC 9-21-77

A


